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February 26, 2025 
 
Addendum Number One 
 
RE: Request for Proposal # 001-25 
 Clement Park Inclusive Playground 

Date of Issue:  February 14, 2025 
Original Due Date: 4:00 February 28, 2025    

 
 
This is Addendum Number One to the referenced Request for Proposal and shall become part of the proposal.   
 
The deadline for submitting proposals has been changed from February 28, 2025, to March 7, 2025. 
 
The new submission deadline is now: 
Friday, March 7, 2025, by 4:00PM  
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Lavelle Jackson, Purchasing and Contracting Officer 

 


